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Time Sensitive: Respond by October 13, 2023 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Community College Presidents, Trustees, Faculty, and Staff 
 
FROM:  Dr. Jeff Cox 
 
DATE:  August 25, 2023 
 

SUBJECT:  NOMINATIONS FOR 2024 STATE BOARD OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE AWARDS 

On behalf of the State Board of Community Colleges, we are pleased to solicit your nominations for the 
2024 State Board Awards which include the President of the Year, Excellence in Teaching, Staff of the Year, 
Distinguished Partners, and I.E. Ready. These awards are given to celebrate, identify, and reward 
outstanding work and commitment to the community college mission among the 58 institutions of the 
North Carolina Community College System. 
 
Guidelines and requirements are outlined in the nomination instructions and forms for specific awards.  
 
The deadline for this year’s nomination is Friday, October 13, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. Please submit nomination 
packets electronically to SBCC Awards (SBCCAwards@nccommunitycolleges.edu). 
 
The State Board of Community Colleges will make announcements about the awards after the January 19, 
2024 State Board meeting. The Office of State Board Affairs will contact the recipients to provide additional 
information regarding the awards presentation ceremony.  
 

Questions regarding the awards program should be directed to the Office of State Board Affairs at 
919-807-6970. 

 
Thank you for your participation. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MAILING ADDRESS: 5001 MAIL SERVICE CENTER ~ RALEIGH, NC 27699-5001  
Street Address: 200 West Jones ~ Raleigh, NC 27603-1379 ~ 919-807-7068 ~ Fax 919-807-7164 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
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